WHATCOM COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

SHERIFF'S OFFICE 311 Grand Avenue
DONNELL “TANK" TANKSLEY Bellingham, WA 98225
Sheriff (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
From: Donnell Tanskley, Sheriffv/
Date: July 26, 2024
Subject: Washington State Department of Commerce

Community Services Division, Community Safety Unit
Multi-Jurisdictional Drug Gang Task Forces
FY2025 — S25-34466-014

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) original agreement between Whatcom County
and the State of Washington Department of Commerce.

Background and Purpose

Interagency agreement for federal funding to help support positions in the Sheriff’s office: one-
half of a division secretary position and a portion of one detective assigned to the Whatcom
Gang and Drug Task Force.

Funding Amount and Source
Grant funds in the amount of $150,000.00 from State of Washington Department of Commerce

Differences from Previous Contract
A decrease of $49,375.00 in funding from Fiscal Year 2020, awarded in 2022.

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at extension 6718 if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosure

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.

R



